

## ANGELIKI KONSTANTINIDOU

Centre for Ethnic and Migration Studies (CEDEM)  
Université de Liège  
Place des Orateurs 3, Liège 4000, Belgium  
Telephone: +32 4 3663040  
Email: [a.konstantinidou@ulg.ac.be](mailto:a.konstantinidou@ulg.ac.be)

Website:

<http://responsivegov.eu/index.php/people-menu/34-angeliki-konstantinidou>  
[https://twitter.com/EU\\_News1](https://twitter.com/EU_News1)

---

### CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITION

Since Feb 2017 **PhD Researcher, Project “Migration, Transnationalism and Social Protection in (post-) crisis Europe (MiTSoPro)” Centre for Ethnic and Migration Studies (CEDEM), Université de Liège.** Project funded by the European Research Commission (ERC). Main responsibilities:

- Develop a qualitative database on sending states social protection policies, drawing on the input of country experts.
- Write a PhD thesis linked to the project.
- Participate in administrative tasks related to the project.
- Liaise on a regular basis with the PI of the project and actively collaborate with all the country experts and the CEDEM based research team.
- Prepare and undertake data analysis with quantitative and qualitative techniques.
- Document the research findings and contribute to the writing and publications of conference papers.
- Present the project’s finding in conferences.
- Handle external communications via the Twitter account of the Project

---

### PAST ACADEMIC POSITIONS

Oct 2014- Jan 2017 **Part-time RA, Project “Pathways to power: the political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in eight European democracies”** (<http://pathways.eu/>), **University of Leicester.** Project funded by British ESRC, the Dutch NWO, the French ANR, the German DFG, the Belgian UC Louvain, ULB, VUB and the Fund of Scientific Research under the Open Research Area (ORA+) scheme.

Oct 2014- Jan 2017 **Part-time coder on an hourly-paid basis, University of Leicester, ERC Funded Project “ResponsiveGov: democratic responsiveness in comparative perspective”** (<http://responsivegov.eu/>), **University of Leicester.** Project funded by the European Research Council (ERC) under its 7<sup>th</sup> Framework Programme (FP7).

## EDUCATION

- Feb 2017 **PhD Candidate**, Centre for Ethnic and Migration Studies (CEDEM), Université de Liège (ULg, Belgium). PhD Supervisor: Dr Jean- Michel Lafleur. PhD thesis title: *“Between “here” and “there”: a comparative analysis of social protection policies for citizens abroad”*.
- Sept 2011-  
Sept 2014 **MA in Political Analysis**, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (AUn, Greece). MA supervisors: Prof Theodore Chadjipandelis (AUn), Dr Ioannis Andreadis, Dr Ana Maria Belchior (CIES-IUL/ISCTE-IUL). MA thesis title: *“Comparative Candidate Survey: a comparative approach regarding the views of the candidate MPs and the voters about democracy and representation, before and after the crisis for both Greece and Portugal (2009-2012)”*, written in English.
- Feb 2013-  
Jun 2013 **Erasmus** visit in Instituto Superior De Ciências Do Trabalho e Da Empresa - Instituto Universitário de Lisboa (ISCTE-IUL, Portugal), at the Faculty of Political Science and Public Policy. During the visit I participated in:
- The courses provided within the context of **University of Massachusetts Dartmouth in Lisbon (UMass in Lisbon)**, at the hosting university (ISCTE- IUL).
  - Researcher at the Portuguese Comparative Candidate Survey (CCS) of Prof Andre Freire and Dr Ana Maria Belchior.
- 2007-2011 **B.A. in Political Science**, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (AUn, Greece)
- 

## SCHOLARSHIPS

- Feb 2017 **ERC PhD Scholarship**. PhD Scholarship linked to the ERC Project *“Migration, Transnationalism and Social Protection in (post-) crisis Europe (MiTSopro)”*.
- Jan 2013 **Erasmus Grand** awarded for visiting ISCTE-IUL in Lisbon (Portugal) in order to do research and complete my MA thesis.
- Sept 2012 **State Scholarship Foundation**, (IKY, Greece). MA Scholarship awarded for the academic year 2012-2013 after departmental competition.
- 

## RESEARCH PROJECTS

- Oct 2014-  
Jan 2017 **“Pathways to power: the political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in eight European democracies”**. **RA**, member of the British team. Project funded by British ESRC, the Dutch NWO, the French ANR, the German DFG, and the Belgian UC Louvain, ULB, VUB and the Fund of Scientific Research under the Open Research Area (ORA+) scheme (<http://pathways.eu/>) PIs: Dr Manlio Cinalli (SciencesPo), Dr Jean Tillie (University of Amsterdam), Prof Laura Morales (University of Leicester), Prof Thomas Saalfeld (University of Bamberg), Dr Jean-Benoît Pilet (Université Libre de Bruxelles)
- Oct 2014-  
Jan 2017 **“ResponsiveGov: democratic responsiveness in comparative perspective”** **Coder**. Project funded by the ERC under its 7<sup>th</sup> Framework Programme (FP7). PI: Prof Laura Morales (University of Leicester) ([www.responsivegov.eu](http://www.responsivegov.eu)).

- Feb 2012- **Comparative Candidate Survey, wave of 2012 (CCS). Research Assistant,**  
June 2013 member of the Greek team. Research conducted by the Laboratory of Applied Political Science of the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (AUTh). (Andreadis, I., Chadjipadelis, T. & Teperoglou, E. (2014b), Hellenic Candidate Study 2012, Ann Arbor, MI: ICPSR [distributor], 2014-08-18. Data available online at: <http://doi.org/10.3886/E10277V3>)
- Feb 2012- **Hellenic Voter Study, wave of 2012 (HELNES). Research Assistant,**  
June 2013 member of the Greek team. Research conducted by the Laboratory of Applied Political Science of the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (AUTh). (Andreadis, I., Chadjipadelis, T. & Teperoglou, E. (2014d) Hellenic Voter Study 2012, Ann Arbor, MI: ICPSR [distributor], 2014-08-17. <http://doi.org/10.3886/E10762V5>)

#### ACADEMIC AND METHODS TRAINING

- 2016 **Cleaning Messy Data with Open Refine**, Dr Simon N. Dixon and Dr Ian Rowlands, University of Leicester, May 16 (3 hours)
- 2015 **Statistics with R**, Dr Eran Tauber, University of Leicester. October 20 (7 hours)
- 2015 **Text analysis for applied social sciences**, Dr Molly Roberts, University Carlos III, June 8-12 (5 days)
- 2015 **Time Series with R**, Dr Eran Tauber, University of Leicester, April 14 (3 hours)
- 2012 **Multivariate Analysis with SPSS**, Prof Theodore Chadjipandelis and Dr Ioannis Andreadis, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, November 12-15 (4 days)

**RESEARCH INTERESTS:** comparative politics, international migration, political participation, political representation, integration policies for immigrant-origin minorities, party competition, candidate selection methods.

#### LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Greek Native speaker
- English Reading (proficient), speaking (proficient), comprehension (proficient)
- French Reading (good working knowledge), speaking (basic command), comprehension (working knowledge)
- Portuguese Reading (very good working knowledge), speaking (basic communication skills/working knowledge), comprehension (good working knowledge)
- Spanish Reading (basic knowledge), speaking (basic communication skills), comprehension (basic knowledge)

#### PUBLICATIONS

##### *Book chapters*

Vintila, D., Konstantinidou, A., Morales, L., Ramiro, L., and Guerra, S. (2017). "The political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in Spain, Italy and Greece". In Saalfeld, T. and

Morales, L. (Eds.). *Pathways to power: the political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in Europe, Vol 1*. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Konstantinidou, A., Ramiro, L., and Vintila, D. (forthcoming). "The effects of party organizational procedures on the representation of immigrant origin citizens". In Saalfeld, T., Morales, L. and Sobolewska, M. (Eds.). *Understanding the patterns of political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in Europe, Vol 2*. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Vintila, D., Guerra, S. and Konstantinidou, A. (forthcoming). "Descriptive political representation and institutional and political settings". In Saalfeld, T., Morales, L. and Sobolewska, M. (Eds.). *Understanding the patterns of political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in Europe, Vol 2*. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

### Work in progress

"Party organization and the representation of citizens of immigrant origin", co-authored with Luis Ramiro and Daniela Vintila (paper to be submitted by Autumn 2017 for a special issue in *European Journal of Political Research*).

"The effect of the economic crisis on the political agendas and on the attitudes of the Greek and Portuguese prospective MPs (2009-2015)", co-authored with Ioannis Andreadis and Evangelia Kartsounidou (paper to be submitted by Summer 2017 to *Southern European Society and Politics*).

---

## CONFERENCES

2016. **10<sup>th</sup> ECPR General Conference** (Prague, Czech Republic). Title of the paper: "Systems of immigrant incorporation and descriptive political representation" (with Daniela Vintila and Simona Guerra), September 7-10.

2016. **66th PSA Annual International Conference** (Brighton, UK). Title of paper: "The effect of the economic crisis on the political agendas and on the attitudes of the Greek and Portuguese prospective MPs (2009-2015)" (with Ioannis Andreadis and Evangelia Kartsounidou), March 21-23.

2016. **VIII General Congress of the Portuguese Association of Political Science** (Lisbon, Portugal). Title of the paper: *The effect of the economic crisis on the political agendas and on the attitudes of the Greek and Portuguese prospective MPs* " (with Ioannis Andreadis and Evangelia Kartsounidou), March 10-12.

2016. **ECPR Joint Sessions** (Pisa, Italy). Title of the paper: "The political representation of citizens of immigrant origin in Spain, Italy and Greece" (with Daniela Vintila, Simona Guerra, Laura Morales, and Luis Ramiro), April 24-28.

2014. **7th Conference of the Greek Association of Political Science** (Athens, Greece). Title of the paper: "The Greek Governments in times of crisis: The share of blame for the financial situation of the country ", (with Evangelia Kartsounidou), December 18-20.

2014. **2nd Conference of the project "Elections, leadership and responsibility: political representation in Portugal from a longitudinal and comparative perspective- political representation and participation in Europe in crisis"** (Lisbon, Portugal). Title of the paper:

"*Comparing Greek and Portuguese Prospective MPs' evaluations of democratic functioning throughout the period of the crisis (2009-2012)*", (with Evangelia Kartsounidou), July 7-8.

2014. **XXII Encontro Internacional de Estudos Politicos: Reconsidering the third wave of democratization** (Estoril, Portugal). Title of the paper: "*Comparing Greek and Portuguese Candidate MPs' evaluations of democratic functioning throughout the period of the crisis (2009-2012)*", (with Evangelia Kartsounidou), June 23-25.

2014. **VII General Congress of the Portuguese Association of Political Science** (Coimbra, Portugal). Title of the paper: "Comparative Candidate Survey: *Comparing Greek and Portuguese Prospective MPs' evaluations of democratic functioning throughout the period of the crisis (2009-2012)*", April 14-16,

---

#### ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES AND EXPERIENCE

Jan 2016- May 2016 **Athena Swan Bronze Award Research Group** for the Department of Politics and International Relations of the University of Leicester

Sept 2012 - Nov 2012 **Administration Assistant** of the Secretariat of the Department of Political Science of the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki.

Mar 2011- Jun 2011 **Internship, Municipality of Neapolis and Sikies.** Internship on the Department of EU Programming of the municipality in order to assist the merging of the two municipalities based on the Kallikratis Law. Also assist with the applications of the department for EU programmes and EU funding.

---

#### PUBLIC OUTREACH

Since Aug 2016 Co-editor of *EU News1* (with Daniela Vintila (University of Leicester), Marta Paradés (Universidad Autónoma de Madrid), and Ana Carrillo (University of Leicester)). EU News is an online platform for daily news on the politics and policies of the European Union - [https://twitter.com/EU\\_News1](https://twitter.com/EU_News1)

Since Jan 2016 Guest Collaborator of *Migration News* edited by Daniela Vintila (University of Leicester) and Roxana Barbulescu, (University of Leeds). Migration News is an online platform for daily news on international migration with a global focus - <https://twitter.com/MigrationNews1>

---

#### CURRENT PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

Since 2016 European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR), Standing Groups of Southern European Politics and Citizenship.

Since 2016 Political Studies Association (PSA)

Since 2014 Leicester Migration Network, University of Leicester of the Departments of Sociology, and Politics and International Relations of the University of Leicester

2014-2015 Greek Association of Political Science (HPSA)

Since 2014 Leicester Migration Network, University of Leicester

Since 2014 3PO Cluster (Parties, Participation and Public Opinion) of the Department of

Politics and International Relations of the University of Leicester  
2013- 2015 Portuguese Association of Political Science (APCP)  
2013-2014 International Association of Political Science Students(IAPSS)

---

**SOFTWARE:** SPSS, STATA, R, Microsoft Office

---